
THE LEGISLATURE OF ROCKLAND COUNTY 

 

 
ILAN S. SCHOENBERGER 
LEGISLATOR – DISTRICT 4 
 
CHAIR, BUDGET & FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
MINUTES 

BUDGET & FINANCE COMMITTEE 
TUESDAY, JUNE 12, 2012 

7:15 P.M. 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT    MEMBERS ABSENT    OTHERS PRESENT                
HON. I. SCHOENBERGER, CHAIR    HON. J. MURPHY  HON. A. PAUL          S. DEGROAT 
HON. J. HOOD, JR.-VICE CHAIR          HON. C. CAREY       L. TOOLE 
HON. A. WOLFE-2ND VICE CHAIR     HON. A. WIEDER     D. ALVAREZ 
HON. H. CORNELL                   HON. J. MEYERS     B. ATKINS 
HON. M. GRANT        R. MCKAY, ESQ.     B. SAETRE 
HON. P. SOSKIN        N. DOLINER.     F. PRATT 
HON. T. EARL        K. SINCERBOX         F. HUNTER 
HON. N. LOW-HOGAN            HON. L. FALCO, III  P. SITOMER 
HON. F. SPARACO      P.T. THOMAS     I. YEGER 
        M. HOOKS     R. CALIMAN 
           W. ALDRIDGE     P. CALDWELL     
           W. TROTMAN     P. BRENNAN     

HON. G. DARDEN    A. CONNORS  
HON. B. JACKSON   T. VAILAKIS 

        HON. P. PIPERATO  M. MONTAL 
        HON. T. SCOTT     K. MCCARTIN 
        G. VALENTINE          
        DR. P. JENNINGS 
        HON. T. ZUGIBE 
        HON. A. THOMPSON 
        B. CHARLES, JR.  
        HON. BRENDEL LOGAN-CHARLES 

 
 

Chair Schoenberger called meeting to order at 7:45 p.m.   
 
ADOPTION OF MINUTES FROM MAY 30, 2012 
 

MOTION TO ADOPT        UNAN 
GRANT/WOLFE 

 
 
 
 
 



Page 2 
B&F/MIN 
6/12/12 

 
1. BONDS/PUBLIC WORKS MATTERS:  
 
 1-PPW) REF. #5906 APPROVING PURCHASES IN EXCESS OF $100,000 

FROM UNIVERSAL ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE, INC. 
FOR PUMPS-INSPECTION, OVERHAUL, REWIND AND 
REPAIR SERVICES UNDER RFB-RC-2012-018 IN AN 
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $135,000 FROM APRIL 28, 
2012 THROUGH APRIL 27, 2013 WITH FOUR (4) 
REMAINING ONE (1) YEAR OPTIONS WITH ALL 
PURCHASES TO BE MADE BY FORMAL PURCHASE 
ORDER [DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES-
DIVISION OF PURCHASING] ($135,000) (GERALD 
WALSH, COMMISSIONER OF DGS-PURCHASING) 
DL #2012-01964 rev 6/5/12 

 
 (ADDITIONAL BACK UP W/COMMITTEE CLERK) 
 

(TRANSFERRED FROM PPW 6/12/12 ADDED 
SPONSORS: WOLFE, SCHOENBERGER, DAY, JOBSON, 
PAUL) 
 

MOTION TO APPROVE       UNAN 
SCHOENBERGER/GRANT 
 
ADDED SPONSORS HOOD, JR., CORNELL, SOSKIN, EARL 

    
2.  GRANTS/DONATIONS:      NONE 

 
3. BUDGET ITEMS:  

 
3A) REF. #5327 APPROPRIATION OF FEDERAL FORFEITURE FUNDS 

TO PROVIDE FUNDING FOR EQUIPMENT AND 
SOFTWARE FOR THE DIVISIONS OF SHERIFF PATROL 
(ALL UNITS), CIVIL AND CORRECTIONS [SHERIFF’S 
DEPARTMENT] ($155,876) (LOUIS FALCO, III, 
SHERIFF) DL #2012-01657 

 
 (ADDITIONAL BACKUP W/COMMITTEE CLERK) 
  

(TRANSFERRED FROM PUBLIC SAFETY 6/12/12 
ADDED SPONSORS: HOOD, JR., EARL, CAREY, DAY, 
PAUL, WIEDER, WOLFE, JOBSON) 

 
MOTION TO APPROVE       UNAN 
SOSKIN/HOOD, JR. 
 
ADDED SPONSORS SCHOENBERGER, CORNELL, GRANT, SOSKIN 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 3 
B&F/MIN 
6/12/12 

 
3B) REF. #5327 APPROPRIATION OF FEDERAL FORFEITURE FUNDS 

REQUESTED BY THE OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF TO 
PROVIDE FUNDING FOR INFRASTRUCTURE 
UPGRADES, EQUIPMENT, K9 CARE, AND POLICE 
TRAINING [OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF] ($243,650) 
(LOUIS FALCO, III, SHERIFF) DL #2012-01925 

 
(TRANSFERRED FROM PUBLIC SAFETY 6/12/12 
ADDED SPONSORS: HOOD, JR., EARL, CAREY, DAY, 
PAUL, WIEDER, WOLFE, JOBSON,) 

 
MOTION TO APPROVE       UNAN 
EARL/WOLFE 
 
ADDED SPONSORS SCHOENBERGER, CORNELL, GRANT, SOSKIN 

 
3C) REF. #5327 APPROPRIATION OF FEDERAL FORFEITURE FUNDS 

REQUESTED BY THE SHERIFF TO PROVIDE FUNDING 
FOR JAIL INFRASTRUCTURE UPGRADES, EQUIPMENT 
AND TRAINING [SHERIFF-CORRECTIONAL FACILITY] 
($275,000) (LOUIS FALCO, III, SHERIFF)  
DL #2012-01926 

 
(TRANSFERRED FROM PUBLIC SAFETY 6/12/12 
ADDED SPONSORS: HOOD, JR., EARL, CAREY, DAY, 
PAUL, WIEDER, WOLFE, JOBSON) 

 
MOTION TO APPROVE       UNAN 
GRANT/CORNELL 
 
ADDED SPONSORS SCHOENBERGER, CORNELL, GRANT, SOSKIN 

 
3D) REF. #6704 APPROPRIATION OF FEDERAL FORFEITURE FUNDS 

REQUESTED BY THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE 
AND THE OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF TO PURCHASE 
SMART BOARD EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES FOR THE 
SHERIFF’S R.E.A.C.T. UNIT THAT PROVIDES 
SERVICES ON CASES THROUGHOUT THE COUNTY 
[DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE AND THE OFFICE OF 
THE SHERIFF] ($9,000) (LOUIS FALCO, III, SHERIFF)  
DL #2012-01695 

 
(TRANSFERRED FROM PUBLIC SAFETY 6/12/12 
ADDED SPONSORS: HOOD, JR., EARL, CAREY, DAY, 
PAUL, WIEDER, WOLFE, JOBSON) 

 
MOTION TO APPROVE       UNAN 
LOW-HOGAN/EARL 
 
ADDED SPONSORS SCHOENBERGER, CORNELL, GRANT, SOSKIN 

 



Page 4 
B&F/MIN 
6/12/12 
 
4. AUTHORIZATIONS:  
 
4A) REF. #2973 APPROVING ADDITIONAL PURCHASES FROM 

BENDINER & SCHLESINGER, INC. FOR 
ALCOHOL/DRUG TESTING AND SCREENING 
SERVICES UNDER RFB-RC-2010-035 IN AN AMOUNT 
NOT TO EXCEED $100,000 FOR THE PERIOD FROM 
JUNE 1, 2012 THROUGH MAY 31, 2013 AND FOR A 
TOTAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $317,480.50 FOR 
THE FULL PERIOD FROM JUNE 1, 2010 THROUGH 
MAY 31, 2013 WITH TWO (2) REMAINING ONE (1) 
YEAR OPTIONS AND AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY 
EXECUTIVE TO EXECUTE THE CONTRACT 
AMENDMENT AND EXTENSION [DEPARTMENT OF 
GENERAL SERVICES-DIVISION OF PURCHASING] 
($317,480.50) (GERALD WALSH, COMMISSIONER OF 
DGS-PURCHASING) DL #2012-01827 

 
 (ADDITIONAL BACK UP W/COMMITTEE CLERK) 
 

(TRANSFERRED FROM MULTI SERVICES 6/12/12 
ADDED SPONSORS: SOSKIN, HOOD, JR., EARL, 
PAUL, JOBSON) 
 

MOTION TO APPROVE       UNAN 
LOW-HOGAN/WOLFE 
 
ADDED SPONSORS SCHOENBERGER, WOLFE, CORNELL, GRANT 
 

4B) REF. #6698 ACCEPTING AND APPROVING THE REPORT OF THE  
ADDENDUM BUDGET & FINANCE COMMITTEE WITH REFERENCE 

TO MORTGAGE TAXES FOR THE PERIOD OCTOBER 1, 
2011 THROUGH MARCH 31, 2012 [DEPARTMENT OF 
BUDGET & FINANCE] (STEPHEN DEGROAT, ACTING 
COMMISSIONER OF BUDGET & FINANCE) DL 
#2012-02277  

 
MOTION TO APPROVE       UNAN 
GRANT/HOOD, JR. 
 
ADDED SPONSORS SCHOENBERGER, WOLFE, CORNELL, GRANT, SOSKIN, EARL, 
JOBSON 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 5 
B&F/MIN 
6/12/12 

 
4C) REF. #6698 AUTHORIZING THE CLERK TO THE LEGISLATURE TO  
ADDENDUM EXECUTE A WARRANT TO THE COMMISSIONER OF 

FINANCE DIRECTING THE PAYMENT OF MORTGAGE 
TAX MONIES FOR THE PERIOD OCTOBER 1, 2011 
THROUGH MARCH 31, 2012 [DEPARTMENT OF 
BUDGET& FINANCE] (STEPHEN DEGROAT, ACTING 
COMMISSIONER OF BUDGET & FINANCE) DL 
#2012-02076  

 
MOTION TO APPROVE       UNAN 
HOOD, JR., /SOSKIN 
 
ADDED SPONSORS SCHOENBERGER, WOLFE, CORNELL, GRANT, SOSKIN, EARL 

 
5. CONTRACTS/AGREEMENTS:      NONE 
 
6. ALLOCATION/RECLASSIFICATION OF POSITIONS:   NONE 
 
7. BIDS:         NONE 

 
8. TRANSFER OF FUNDS/OTHERS:     NONE 

 
9. TAX ITEMS:         

 
9A) REF. #5614/8111 CORRECTION OF 2012 TAX ROLLS TOWN OF RAMAPO  
ADDENDUM STATE OF NEW YORK PROPERTY ID #47.11-1-3 C/O 

COUNTY FINANCE OFFICE 18 NEW HEMPSTEAD 
ROAD NEW CITY, NEW YORK 10956 [DEPARTMENT 
OF FINANCE] (STEPHEN DEGROAT, ACTING 
COMMISSIONER OF BUDGET & FINANCE)  
DL #2012-02071 

 
MOTION TO APPROVE       UNAN 
EARL/SOSKIN 
 
ADDED SPONSORS SCHOENBERGER, WOLFE, CORNELL, GRANT, SOSKIN, EARL, 
JOBSON 
 

9B) REF. #5614/8111 CORRECTION OF 2012 TAX ROLLS TOWN OF RAMAPO  
ADDENDUM STATE OF NEW YORK PROPERTY ID #47.8-1-1 C/O 

COUNTY FINANCE OFFICE 18 NEW HEMPSTEAD 
ROAD NEW CITY, NEW YORK 10956 [DEPARTMENT 
OF FINANCE] (STEPHEN DEGROAT, ACTING 
COMMISSIONER OF BUDGET & FINANCE)  
DL #2012-02072 

 
MOTION TO APPROVE       UNAN 
EARL/SOSKIN 
 
ADDED SPONSORS SCHOENBERGER, WOLFE, CORNELL, GRANT, SOSKIN, EARL 
 
 



Page 6 
B&F/MIN 
6/12/12 
 
9C) REF. #5614/8111  CORRECTION OF 2012 TAX ROLLS TOWN OF RAMAPO  
ADDENDUM STATE OF NEW YORK PROPERTY ID #41.11-1-6 C/O 

COUNTY FINANCE OFFICE 18 NEW HEMPSTEAD 
ROAD NEW CITY, NEW YORK 10956 [DEPARTMENT 
OF FINANCE] (STEPHEN DEGROAT, ACTING 
COMMISSIONER OF BUDGET & FINANCE)  
DL #2012-02074 

 
MOTION TO APPROVE       UNAN 
EARL/GRANT 
 
ADDED SPONSORS SCHOENBERGER, WOLFE, CORNELL, GRANT, SOSKIN, EARL 
 

9D) REF. #5614/8111  CORRECTION OF 2012 TAX ROLLS TOWN OF RAMAPO 
ADDENDUM STATE OF NEW YORK PROPERTY ID #39.12-1-1 C/O 

COUNTY FINANCE OFFICE 18 NEW HEMPSTEAD 
ROAD NEW CITY, NEW YORK 10956 [DEPARTMENT 
OF FINANCE] (STEPHEN DEGROAT, ACTING 
COMMISSIONER OF BUDGET & FINANCE)  
DL #2012-02077 

 
MOTION TO APPROVE       UNAN 
GRANT/LOW-HOGAN 
 
ADDED SPONSORS SCHOENBERGER, WOLFE, CORNELL, GRANT, SOSKIN, EARL 
 

9E) REF. #5614/8111  CORRECTION OF 2012 TAX ROLLS TOWN OF RAMAPO 
ADDENDUM STATE OF NEW YORK PROPERTY ID #32.18-2-3 C/O 

COUNTY FINANCE OFFICE 18 NEW HEMPSTEAD 
ROAD NEW CITY, NEW YORK 10956 [DEPARTMENT 
OF FINANCE] (STEPHEN DEGROAT, ACTING 
COMMISSIONER OF BUDGET & FINANCE)  
DL #2012-02078 

 
MOTION TO APPROVE       UNAN 
EARL/SOSKIN 
 
ADDED SPONSORS SCHOENBERGER, WOLFE, CORNELL, GRANT, SOSKIN, EARL 

 
10. PUBLIC HEARINGS:       NONE 
 
11. LOCAL LAW/HOME RULE:      NONE 

 
12. PRESENTATIONS/DISCUSSION:     NONE 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



Page 7 
B&F/MIN 
6/12/12 

 
13. MISCELLANEOUS:   

 
13A) REF. #9473 IMPOSING A FIVE PERCENT PAY CUT ON ALL NON- 
RED DOT-SCHEDULE A UNIONIZED COUNTY EMPLOYEES EXCLUDING 

ELECTED OFFICIALS (HON. JOSEPH L. MEYERS, 
LEGISLATURE) LG #3122 

 
LEGISLATOR MEYERS SAID THAT WE HAVE TO START SOMEWHERE, PEOPLE NEED TO THINK THAT  
IT’S SAVING SOME OF YOUR JOBS. 
 
LEGISLATOR HOOD, JR. SAID THAT THE LEGISLATURE HAS TO BE FAIR AND MAKE IT ACROSS THE  
BOARD, NOT JUST TARGET NON-UNION MEMBERS. 
 
LEGISLATOR LOW-HOGAN SAID DOWN THE ROAD WE ARE LOOKING AT MORE CUTS BUT DOESN’T  
FEEL COMFORTABLE SUPPORTING THIS RESOLUTION NOW. LEGISLATOR LOW-HOGAN SAID THAT  
LEGISLATOR MEYERS HAS A POINT HE JUST NEEDS TO FINE TUNE HIS IDEAS. 
 
LEGISLATOR WOLFE SAID THAT IN 2008 UNION CONTRACTS WERE APPROVED AND INCREASES  
WERE FAIR AND EQUITABLE. EVERY EMPLOYEE RECEIVED AN INCREASE EXCEPT THE LEGISLATORS.  
THE CONCEPT MIGHT BE NECESSARY DOWN THE LINE BUT THIS IS NOT THE RIGHT WAY TO  
APPROACH THE SITUATION. 
 
LEGISLATOR SPARACO SPOKE ABOUT THE CONCEPT OF FAIR HE SAID THAT THE LEGISLATURE  
SUPPORTED A PROPERTY TAX BUT NOT SUPPORTING THIS RESOLUTION. SUPPORTING THIS  
RESOLUTION IS A STEP IN THE RIGHT DIRECTION. 
 
LEGISLATOR EARL AND SOSKIN SAID THEY WILL NOT SUPPORT THIS RESOLUTION. 
 
CHAIR SCHOENBERGER SAID THAT IF THE LEGISLATURE IS GOING TO DO A 5% CUT IT SHOULD BE  
ACROSS THE BOARD AND DONE AT BUDGET TIME. 
 
DISTRICT ATTORNEY, THOMAS ZUGIBE AGREES WITH LEGISLATOR MEYERS THAT CUTS HAVE TO BE  
DONE BUT HE SAYS IT HAS TO BE FAIR. THOMAS ZUGIBE SPOKE ABOUT HOW HIS DEPARTMENT  
HASN’T RECEIVED RAISES FOR 4 YEARS. MR. ZUGIBE SAID THAT IF YOU’RE NOT AFFILIATED WITH  
“RAM” YOUR TREATED DIFFERENTLY; YOU MUST LIVE IN ROCKLAND COUNTY, AND YOU CANNOT  
HAVE AN OUTSIDE PRIVATE PRACTICE. 
 
DISTRICT ATTORNEY, ITAMAR YEGER ALSO EXPRESSED CONCERN ABOUT HOW THE DISTRICT  
ATTORNEY’S/ASSISTANTS THAT ARE UNION MEMBERS MAKE A LOT MORE THAN NON-UNION  
DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S/ASSISTANTS. 
 
P.T. THOMAS, CSEA REPRESENTATIVE ASKED THAT THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE NOT BE  
SUBJECTED TO THE 5% CUT. P.T. THOMAS ALSO SAID THAT HE ADMIRES LEGISLATOR MEYERS FOR  
TRYING TO MAKE SOME CUTS. 
 
NO MOTION/FAILED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 8 
B&F/MIN 
6/12/12 
 
13B) REF. #9473 ABOLISHING THE POSITION OF LEGISLATIVE 

RESEARCH COORDINATOR IN THE OFFICE OF THE 
LEGISLATURE (HON. JOSEPH L. MEYERS, 
LEGISLATURE) LG #3123 

 
LEGISLATOR MEYERS SAID THAT THE POSITION WAS TARGETED, NOT THE PERSON IN THE  
POSITION. LEGISLATOR MEYERS SAID THAT THE POSITION WAS CREATED FOR POLITICAL REASONS  
AND IS UNDER UTILIZED AND THE POSITION WAS NOT AS CRITICAL AS OTHER POSITIONS IN THE  
LEGISLATURE. LEGISLATOR MEYERS SAID THAT HE HAS HAD EXPERIENCE WITH THAT POSITION  
AND THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE CAN AFFORD TO LOSE THE POSITION. 
 
CHAIR SCHOENBERGER SAID THAT HE DIDN’T THINK THE RESEARCH COORDINATOR’S POSITION  
WAS A POLITICAL POSITION? 
 
CHAIRWOMAN CORNELL SAID THAT SHE IS IN THE OFFICE ALMOST EVERYDAY AND THE PERSON  
HOLDING THIS POSITION DOES A JOB WELL DONE FULFILLING THE TASK. 
 
LEGISLATOR HOOD, JR. SAID THAT HE THINKS THE PERSON IN THE POSITION WAS TARGETED AND  
THAT HE WAS VOTING AGAINST THE RESOLUTION. 
 
LEGISLATOR LOW-HOGAN FEELS THAT EVERY DEPARTMENT THAT DIDN’T PRODUCE POSITION CUTS  
THAT WAS VOTED ON LAST WEEK SHOULD DO SO. LEGISLATOR LOW-HOGAN ALSO FEELS THAT THE  
BODY OF THE LEGISLATURE SHOULD NOT DETERMINE THE POSITION THAT WILL BE CUT AND WILL 
NOT SUPPORT THIS RESOLUTION. HOWEVER, SHE SUPPORTS THE CONCEPT IN PRINCIPLE  
WHETHER IT IS FURLOUGHS, SALARY CUTS OR A HEALTH-CARE BENEFITS REDUCTION. 
 
LEGISLATOR SPARACO MENTIONED THAT LEGISLATOR MEYERS SUGGESTED TO CUT LEGISLATIVE  
STAFF BACK IN 2008. LEGISLATOR SPARACO DIDN’T THINK LEGISLATOR MEYERS WAS PICKING OUT  
A SPECIFIC PERSON HE AGREES WITH LEGISLATOR MEYERS THAT CUTS NEED TO BE MADE.  
LEGISLATOR SPARACO ALSO SAID THAT EVERY IDEA THAT LEGISLATOR MEYERS HAS BROUGHT IN  
FRONT OF THE LEGISLATURE OVER THE LAST 4 YEARS HASN’T BEEN RESPECTED. LEGISLATOR  
SPARACO WENT ON TO SAY THAT IF HE WAS THE CHAIR OF THE LEGISLATURE HE WOULD  
ELIMINATE POSITIONS. 
 
LEGISLATOR EARL AND LEGISLATOR SCHOENBERGER SAID THAT THEY WILL NOT SUPPORT THE 
RESOLUTION. 
 
WILBUR ALDRIDGE, THE REGIONAL DIRECTOR OF THE NAACP WANTED TO KNOW WHY A BODY  
THAT ONLY HAS 2 PEOPLE OF COLOR EVEN WOULD CONSIDER GETTING RID OF ONE OF THEM.  
 
WILLIE TROTMAN , THE PRESIDENT OF THE SPRING VALLEY NAACP BRANCH EXPRESSED CONCERN  
AND ADVISED THE LEGISLATURE THAT THE PERSON IN THE POSITION REPRESENTS THE  
COMMUNITY FOR PEOPLE OF COLOR. MR. TROTMAN ALSO MENTIONED THAT THE LEGISLATURE  
SHOULD HAVE LOOKED AT ALL THE CUTS AND CHECKED RACE AND GENDER.  
 
FRANCIS PRATT, THE PRESIDENT OF THE NYACK NAACP BRANCH SAID THAT LEGISLATOR MEYERS  
NEEDED TO HAVE THE CIVIL RIGHTS ATTORNEY PRESENT. 
 
FORMER LEGISLATOR AND MAYOR OF SPRING VALLEY, GEORGE DARDEN SAID THAT HE WAS VERY  
DISMAYED WHEN HE HEARD ABOUT THIS. 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 9 
B&F/MIN 
6/12/12 
 
BERNARD JACKSON, MAYOR OF HILLBURN EXPRESSED HIS CONCERN THAT LEGISLATOR MEYERS  
HASN’T SHOWN HIS FACE IN THE COMMUNITY, HE IS THE NEW LEGISLATOR SINCE THE RE- 
DISTRICTING. 
 
NO MOTION/FAILED 

 
13C) REF. #9473 REQUESTING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO 

ELIMINATE ONE ADDITIONAL FULL-TIME POSITION 
IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE (HON. 
JOSEPH L. MEYERS, LEGISLATURE) LG #3124 

 
LEGISLATOR SPARACO SAID THAT HE WANTS THIS RESOLUTION TO HAPPEN BUT WILL NOT VOTE  
FOR IT BECAUSE THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE SHOULD BE ABLE TO MAKE HIS OWN CUTS. 
 
ACTION: 
LEGISLATIVE FISCAL ANALYST TO PROVIDE INFORMATION REGARDING WHICH  
DEPARTMENTS DID NOT SUBMIT ANY POSITIONS FOR ELIMINATION. 
 
NO MOTION/FAILED 
 
13D) REF. #9473 CALLING UPON THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE, COUNTY 

CLERK, SHERIFF AND DISTRICT ATTORNEY TO 
VOLUNTARILY REDUCE THEIR SALARIES BY FIVE 
PERCENT (HON. JOSEPH L. MEYERS, 
LEGISLATURE) LG #3125 

 
LEGISLATOR LOW-HOGAN SUPPORTS THE RESOLUTION 
 
LEGISLATOR WOLFE OPPOSED THE RESOLUTION STATING ITS SYMBOLIC AND DISRESPECTFUL THEY  
ARE ELECTED OFFICIALS AND HE WILL NOT BOX THEM IN A CORNER AND WILL NOT SUPPORT THE  
RESOLUTION. 
 
LOW-HOGAN/NO SECOND 
FAILED 
 
13E) REF. #9473 DIRECTING THE COUNTY CLERK TO ELIMINATE ONE 

FULL-TIME POSITION IN THE OFFICE OF THE 
COUNTY CLERK (HON. JOSEPH L. MEYERS, 
LEGISLATURE) LG #3126 

 
PAUL PIPERATO, COUNTY CLERK ADVISED THE LEGISLATURE THAT HE CANNOT AFFORD TO CUT  
ANY OF HIS STAFF. LEGISLATOR MEYERS ASKED IF THEY WERE BEHIND WITH FILINGS. PAUL  
PIPERATO SAID THE COUNTY IS 6 DAYS BEHIND. LEGISLATOR MEYERS SAID THAT THE COUNTY  
CLERKS OFFICE CAN AFFORD TO MAKE CUTS. 
 
LOW-HOGAN/NO SECOND 
FAILED 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 10 
B&F/MIN 
6/12/12 
 
13F) REF. #9473 CALLING UPON INDIVIDUAL COUNTY LEGISLATORS 

TO VOLUNTARILY REDUCE THEIR SALARIES BY 
FIVE PERCENT (HON. JOSEPH L. MEYERS, 
LEGISLATURE) LG #3127 

 
CHAIRWOMAN CORNELL SAID THAT SHE CAN GIVE BACK 5% BUT DON’T THINK IT WOULD MAKE A  
BIG DIFFERENCE. CHAIRWOMAN CORNELL WENT ON TO SAY THAT SHE WILL NOT GIVE BACK THE  
5%.  
 
LOW-HOGAN/NO SECOND 
FAILED 
 
13G) REF. #9473 DIRECTING THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY TO SUBMIT 

$585,000 IN COST/SALARY SAVINGS FROM THE 
OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY (HON. JOSEPH 
L. MEYERS, LEGISLATURE) LG #3128 

 
LEGISLATOR MEYERS ADVISED THE LEGISLATURE THAT HE CAME UP WITH THE AMOUNT OF  
$585,000 FROM THE COUNTY EXECUTIVES LIST THAT WAS SUPPLIED TO THE LEGISLATURE. HE  
WENT ON TO SAY THAT THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE WAS ON THE LIST WITHOUT THERE  
KNOWLEDGE. LEGISLATOR MEYERS SAID THAT HE VOTED FOR THE ENERGY TAX BECAUSE OF THE  
CUTS THAT WERE LISTED FOR SAVINGS FROM THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE’S OFFICE. 
 
LEGISLATOR WIEDER SAID THAT LEGISLATOR MEYERS IS CORRECT THAT WE ARE IN DESPERATE  
TIMES, WE HAVE TO TAKE DRASTIC MEASURES, WE NEED TO MAKE TOUGH DECISIONS-LAYOFFS,  
CHARGEBACK’S, ETC. LEGISLATOR WIEDER SAID HE GIVES LEGISLATOR MEYERS AN “A” FOR EFFORT  
AND “F” FOR MERIT. 
 
CHAIRWOMAN CORNELL SAID THAT ALL THE LEGISLATORS SHOULD HAVE RECEIVED AN  
INFORMATIVE LETTER FROM THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY-THOMAS ZUGIBE. 
 
LEGISLATOR MEYERS EXPLAINED THAT THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE PUT THE AMOUNT FOR THE  
WRONG DEPARTMENT AND THEREFORE HE IS REQUESTING $0.00 TO BE CUT FROM THE DISTRICT  
ATTORNEY’S OFFICE. 
 
LEGISLATOR GRANT THOUGHT THAT ALL RESOLUTIONS (13A-13G) SHOULD HAVE BEEN DISCUSSION  
ITEMS INSTEAD OF RESOLUTIONS. 
 
NO MOTION/FAILED 
 
14. RECEIVE & FILE:       NONE 

 
15. CORRESPONDENCE – REVIEW AND DISCUSSION:   NONE 

 
MOTION TO ADJOURN 10:35 P.M.      UNAN 
SPARACO/EARL 
 
 
“The Rockland County Legislature is committed to full compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.  To that end, 
the Legislature is committed to creating an accessible environment for all.  To request accommodations that you may 
require, please call Damaris Alvarez at 845-638-5248 (845-708-7899 for TTY/TDD).  Please request these 
accommodations three (3) days in advance so that we can seek to meet your needs.” 
 
B&FMINUTES6/12/12 
CJT 


